LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 4.4
DATE: August 6, 2025

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Beautification Committee

FROM: Marisa Gan, Management Analyst Il

SUBJECT: Receive an update from staff on Community Service Day 2025 and discuss and provide
direction on proposed projects that may be hosted by the Beautification Committee for
the event

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Beautification Committee receive an update on Community Service Day 2025 and
request input from the Beautification Committee on any projects they propose to host. Committee
members will discuss and provide direction in accordance with the 2025 work plan.

SUMMARY

The City of Livermore annual Community Service Day has many opportunities for community members
to get involved. Staff will provide an update on the City's planned projects and the proposed schedule for
the 2025 event and request input from the Beautification Committee on any projects they propose to host
at City-owned locations.

DISCUSSION

Community Service Day is a one day event for community members to volunteer at projects from the
City, Livermore Area Recreation and Park District, and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District to
enhance the beauty and quality of life in Livermore. The members of the Beautification Committee will
receive an update from staff on planned projects that will be hosted by the City and scheduling for the
event. Beautification Committee Members will also discuss possible projects to be hosted by Committee
Members at City-owned locations and provide direction to staff. Staff will ensure the proposed projects
align with the 2025 work plan.

ATTACHMENTS

Prepared by: Rebecca Aguilera
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